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From: Belinda Crowe[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATI VE+20GROUP+20+28FYDI BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-A078-
F5 B4958A8917220@C72A47. i ngest. local] 

Sent: Wed 13/08/2014 8:02:28 PM (UTC) 

To: Jane HIllI GRO , Mark R Daves GR i - --- - --- - ----- ------- --- ----- --- - --- --- -------- ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._' _._._ _._._ _._._ _._._ _._ O.-.-.-.-.-.-.--. 
Cc: Melanie Corfieldt GRO ; Belinda 

Crowe[ _._._ _ _._ _ _._ _ _._ _ GRO

Subject: Re: RW Letter to SS 13082014.docx 

Ouch 
Having now read th! ; I think quite a lot of this is fo- next time after we get their next version if it is not improved. The 
problem with -,orie of -his is that ultimately  it rm1alsses some threats that we will struggle to deliver. 
This would immediately find its way to JFSA and Tony and we would end upi where we don't want to be while Chris and 
Tony are away. 
Its helpful to krro -v how we can strengthen it though! 

Will definitvely remove the bit about the money. 
Best wishes 
Belinda 

-•-•-•-- GRO

From: Jane Hill 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 08:05 PM 
To: Belinda Crowe; Mark R Davies 
Cc: Melanie Corfield 
Subject: Fw: RW Letter to SS 13082014.docx 

Brunswick views attached. 

From: Craig Breheny [mailto[ GRO ] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 201406:29 PM 

. . . . . . . . . . 

To: Jane Hill 
Cc: Kim Fletcher GRO Andrew Porter 

s_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

G_ R_o  Melanie Corfield 
Subject: RE: RW Letter to SS 13082014.docx 

Jane, 

Our collective thoughts attached. Might be a bit more than you were hoping for but we have tried to 

- Polish the language a bit; 
- Make it clear, the PO will not support the report as is; 
- Give SS less 'wiggle room'. 

Finally, as poor Mel will attest, the question of SS fees makes me start to foam at the mouth. Is there any way we can 
hold back any/ all of the £700k while this matter is resolved? 

Best 

Craig 
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----- ------ .-.-._:- .-., 
From: Jane Hill [mailto.l GRO 
Sent: 13 August 2014 18:00 
To: Craig Breheny 
Cc: Kim Fletcher; Andrew Porter 
Subject: FW: RW Letter to SS 13082014.docx 

Dear Craig 

I work :with Nina, Mark, Belinda and Mel at the Post Office. We'd be very grateful your views on this latest version of 
the letter t.o Second Sight, which  has teen amended further. Tonight if possible. i 'rr very sorry for the late notice. 

Best wishes 

Jane 

Jane Hill Fenn; of Pu:Mc Affairs 

1't Floe„, Banner dying, 148 Oid 1sr eA, London, EC1V 9HICy 

GRO _._._._ 1 k r,xs-.-.... GRO_. -.-. 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 13 August 2014 17:40 
To: Jane Hill; Mark R Davies 
Subject: Fw: RW Letter to SS 13082014.docx 

----- - 
GRO 

----- 
L .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-

From: David Oliverl 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 05:37 PM 
To: Belinda Crowe 
Cc: rnatthew lcieni._ .-.-.-.---GRo  trn ,t%h w , fie serf GRO I Rodric Williams 
Subject: RW Letter to SS 13082014.docx 

This is the version that has been [printed and that Rod is now reviewing. 

D 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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Discla€mer: 
1""his email an rnitN.ed , k it are c tdividuai or entil. 
are addressed. if yo • `Ir " @P ^k iii ^,~ r~ i ~r̀' T; 'p '=np ' of tht , - l rl 

is strictly prohibited  t i, er.iaill. Fug wryar, i Eer:se rr.,_it~y ciy,


